Charles P. Varvayanis

From: Westinghouse Support <support@wpowereg.com>
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 10:34 AM

To: Charles Varvayanis

Subject: Westinghouse Product Registration Complete

Hello Charles,

You have successfully registered your iGen4500DFc.

Westinghouse has been serving customers for over 130 years, and we are proud to deliver quality, innovative products that are built
to last. We offer Lifetime Technical Support for our portable power equipment and we are happy to help you if you have any

questions.

In order to send out your thank you gift, we need to confirm your review. This can take up to a week and you will receive an email
confirming we have processed your order. If you do not hear from us by then, please contact us at support@wpowereq.com so we

can verify your review.

Feel Free To Call Our Service Team
Monday Through Friday 9am to 5pm EST at (855) 944-3571

Or you can email us anytime at service@wpowereq.com

Thank you for buying Westinghouse.

www.westinghouseoutdoorpower.com



